
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Reid (Chair), Cunningham-Cross (Vice-

Chair), Brooks, Fitzpatrick, Jeffries, Levene, Taylor and 
Watson 
 

Date: Wednesday, 29 February 2012 
 

Time: 4.30 pm 
 

Venue: Guildhall, York 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda or any other general interests they might have within the 
remit of the Committee. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 5 - 12) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 

Wednesday 25 January 2012. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak on an item on the agenda or an 
issue within the committee’s remit can do so.  
 
Anyone who wishes to register or who requires further 
information is requested to contact the Democracy Officer for this 
meeting, details of whom are listed at the foot of this agenda.  
 
The deadline for registering to speak is 5.00pm the working day 
before the meeting, in this case 5.00pm on Tuesday 28 
February 2012. 
 



 
4. Presentation on Managing Public Parks    
 An initial presentation on City of York Council’s management of 

public parks will take place, in support of the Committee’s 
proposed scrutiny review. 
 

5. Learning and Culture Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Workplan 2011-12   

(Pages 13 - 
14) 

 Members are asked to consider the Committee’s workplan for the 
2011-12 municipal year. 
 

6. Attendance of the Chair of York@Large    
 The Chair of York@Large will be in attendance at the meeting to 

discuss the ongoing work of York@Large and how it works with 
the Council and other partners to deliver any joint services. 
 

7. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972 
 

Democracy Officers 
 
Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share)  
Contact details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 
• Email catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk  
(If contacting by email, please send to both Democracy officers 
named above). 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officers responsible for servicing this meeting, as listed 
above.  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
 
 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



Learning and Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2011-12 
 
 
Agenda Item 1 – Declarations of Interest 
 
Please state any amendments you have to your declarations of interest. 
 
 
Committee Members 
 
Councillor Fitzpatrick Member of York Theatre Royal Board. 
 
Councillor Brooks  A regular communicant of the Church of England.  

Member of St Nicholas Church, Dunnington, 
Parochial Church Council.   
Her son is a novice with a Roman Catholic order 

 
 
 
 
 
Substitutes 
 
Councillor Douglas  Is a parent of a child that attends a York primary 

school. 
 
 
Councillor Hodgson    Employee of the Defence Business Services that 

deal with CRB checks. 
 
 

Agenda Item 1Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�����
��� ������������������

�������� ������������������������������
 ������������������

!���� "#�$�������"%&"�

'�� ���� ���������� ����!�(�)���*+�,���- +�
$�..��� +�������+�������+���� ��+�
,������( �, �������.��������
.��/'�����-*���!�)�!� ���
( �, �������.���������������)��0
���  *�

�'������ � ���������� ��������)��0���  �
��!�.��/'�����-�

�
���� ����	
	��
���
������
�����

�
����1���2���������1��������3+����4�	��5�	��6�
�7����7�
�6	��6���
2�	���6���	�2	�8�7�
�6������	������1�����31��169�����	��6��������
�1��4������������1��63��76��	�6�����1�	�3���	6������	������1���
��31��169��5��1����1��	���������1�����������:��
�
����
����	�,	��
��7�
�6	�7�6�2�	���6�����02	�8�7�
�6������	�������
63��76������#�(��9��5����!���3	621�
����	���	
�'	��6	��
 
1����*�6���1�����6�	�3��6	�
������
6�������1���1�	
1����
��3�6�7�6�7�6����4�	���� ����
1��6���1�	
1+�!�����3���+�
'6	�
1�6���1�	
1�����
���6�7�1�	��������6���9�
��5��1�6����6��
�6�1���
��	7�	:�
�
����
����	�)�73����7�
�6	�7�6�2�	���6�����02	�8�7�
�6������	����
���6���4�����������	��6����������,�(�	����6����
�	7��,�	�6�*�

1�

��7������1�����2�������+�6���1��7����
��4��������
��	9�
���2	�9�7���6����6����
�	����9�����3���	���1�	�3�9�	������
7�26	���������
1�6���1��2���
��6�7��7�
6����:�
�

���� ���

�����
����
�
�1���16�	�5��
���7��	���6
1���,6	4�	�6�7��	��'6��6�
��77�5���+��5����5���6����	��
�0�2��7����4�	��('6	����
��9�	��	���2	�����6��9��*�����1��	���	���������3�����1��
���������:�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 5



���� ��������	
�����	��
���
�
���56��	�2�	��7��16���1�	��167�4�������	�3���	6����������2�6
�
��7�	��1������
��;��'�4��
�'6	��
�26����� 
1���:�
�

���� ���������
�
�� ����!<�� �16���1��������������1��������3�����1��

��6	���3�6�7������	���9�	9��5�6�7� 
	������
����������1��7����=�!�
��4�	�"%&&�4��
622	�9�7�6�7���3��7�4���1���16�	�6��6�
�		�
��
	�
�	7���48�
����<�

�
�*� �1�� �����1� ����� ��	� �1�� ������3� 4���3�


16�3�7��	���#:>%2�����?:>%2�:�
�

��*� �1�� ����1� 26	63	621� ��� ������� "?�
('	�����6����� ��� ��	2�	6��� '6	�����3*�
4���3� 6���7�7� 6�� �����5�<�
@:::::::���
�	��� 5�	�� �A2	����7� �16��
6		6�3���������
1�6��2	�0�6�6��
�6�����
�6�� ���� 4�� ������ 6

����4��� 6�7�
���4�	�� ��216����7� �1�� ���7� ��	� �1��

���
��� ��� 5�	
� 
������� ����� ���� �������
	�
����	� �
�� ���� ���� ����
���� ��
�
����
��
�� ��
����	�� �
�� ���� ����
��
��
�
�� �����
���� �����
� ��
��� ��
�
���

�
�� �����������	� ��� �
	�
�� �����
����������
��� �
�� ��	��
����� 	����
�� �	�
������ ��������
�
�	!!!!!!!"��

�
�

���� �

�����	�
��

�	����
�����	�
�����������������
�	
����	
���
�

�	�������	����
�
���4�	��
����7�	�7�6�	�2�	��51�
1�����	��7��1�������1��
2	�3	����6�7�2�	��	�6�
������1����	
��1�6�	�����6����7�	��1��

�		���� �	9�
����9����3	�������( ��*�51�
1�	��������6	
1�
"%&":�
�
�1���1�����A�
���9�������	
��1�6�	�����6��369��7��6��������1��
�1�6�	�;��2�	��	�6�
��7�	��3��1����	���16������"%&&B"%&"+�6��
�������7��������A�������1��	�2�	�:���
�
 1���A2�6���7��16��6��26	�����5�	
����������5�4��������2�6�+�6�
��	9���167�4����
6		��7�����51�
1�2	�9�7�7�����	�6��������

Page 6



6����76�
��6���1���1�6�	��4���6	7�6�7�2	�9�7��16����9�������
6����76�
��6���1���1�6�	�����1�31�6
	����6���56	7�������	
:� 1��
63	��7����2	�9�7�����4�	��5��1�6�4	�6
7�5�����6����76�
��
��3�	���4��56	7:�&�
�
���4�	��
�����7�7��1��5�	
�����1���1�6�	�����6��6�7�
6

��5��73�7��1��2	���������167�6
1��9�7��6����6���:��
�
�� ����!<� � (�*� �16���1���276���4������7:�
�

(��*� �16�����4�	��
��������4������7�4��
�1���1�6�	�;���1�����A�
���9�:�

�
��� ��<� � �����������1������
��;��	������7�	��1�� ��:�
�
�
�������C��	�7��
&:�)�67�����	���6�7������	�������	56	7�6����76�
��
��6�����
��4	�
���7�5��4��56	7�������4�	�:���
�

�
����

�
���� 
���� �
�����
�
	�������

��

���
��	
��

���

����
�
�1������������
����7�	�7��1��7	6������6��	�2�	������1��
!���3	621�
����9��5�51�
1�2	������7��1���5��1��1��
����	�6�����36�1�	�7������22�	������1��	�9��5�6�7��1��
���������;�����7��3��6�7�	�
�����76�����:����4�	��5�	��
6�
�7����63	���6���	�9�������	�C��	�7�������6�7��7�������6���
622	�2	�6���	�
�����76������6	����3��	����1��	�9��5����	��6�����
����1����
��7��48�
��9��(����7�������51��1�	��1��
�		�����
1����
�	69���2���
����6	���6�	�6�7�622	�2	�6���3�9����1��
16�3��3�
7���3	621�
�*�
�
���4�	��63	��7��16�����	��6���������48�
��9����(51��1�	��1��
�9�	��4�
	�2�����
	���	�6�������������	
;��
���������6�7�
9�����6	��
���	����7��
1����������67���2�����1��	�31��2	��	�����+�
6�7�����1��	�31���	7�	*+��1���9�	��4�
	�2�����
	���	�6�56��
�		�
��
6�7��1���7��1�	���	��	��6�����
16�3�7:��
�
���4�	���1������
�7�6���48�
��9��,�6�7�
����7�	�7�677�����6��
����	�6�����51�
1�167�4����	�C�����7�6���1���6���������3+�
�6�������������746

��	����6�����7��3������	
�1�	������
���
����1��	�2	�9�����5��17	656�����7������6����6���	6��2�	��(6���A�
.*�6�7�6�4	�6
7�5��(�����2	��6	��6�7���
��76	���
1����6�7�4��
�	6��2�	����2�+����6���6	�4����6	�46���*����2������6���69��3���16��

Page 7




���7�4���67�����6�7�
������56���6
������
6		������6�216��7�
5��17	656������	���7������6����6���	6��2�	�+(6���A��*�
�
���	��6���������1��2������6���69��3�+����4�	��6�
�7���	�

�6	���
6���������1��76���3�9�������1���64����51����1��
16�3��
5���7�
�����������	
�:�����
�	���A2�6���7��16�����56������
2����4������5��17	65��	69���4���	���1���76���7�������1�����7����

�����������1��
16�3�:�����
�	���A2�6���7��16����	�1���	
�1�	��
�����������
���167�4�3���6�216��7�5��17	656������	���
7������6����6���	6��2�	���1���6
67���
���6	+�6�7�5�	�������	��3�
6���
��7�2�2�����1���22�	����������2�	
16�����6�������A�����3�
�	6��2�	��51�	��696��64��:���
�
���4�	��63	��7����	�
�����7��2�����D���:�:���
6		������6�
216��7�5��17	656������	���7������6����6���	6��2�	��4���
16	3��

��
������6	���6	�������1����
�		������	�
��9��3��	����	6��2�	��
����16��46���:��1������������63	��7����	�
�����7��16���1��
��
6�����1�	������22�	��6���
��7��
1�����5��1��1��
��2������6���������1��
16�3�����2���
�:���
�
�� ����!<�(�*� �16�����4�	��
�����������	��6���������1��

	�9��5;����
��7��48�
��9��4������7�6�7<�
�

(6*� �2�����D�(���
6		������6�216��7�5��17	656��
��� �	��� 7������6����6�� �	6��2�	�� 4���

16	3�� 
��
������6	�� �6	��� ��� �1����

�		������ 	�
��9��3� �	��� �	6��2�	�� ��� �16��
46���*�4��	�
�����7�7��

�
(4*� ��� 4�� 	�
�����7�7� �16�� �1�� ��
6��

���1�	���� 5�	
�� 5��1� 6���
��7� �
1����� ���
��22�	���1���7�	��3��1����2������6��������
�1��
16�3�����2���
�:��

�
� (��*��16��26	63	621��>#�6�7�>=�����1��7	6������6��

	�2�	��4���276��7�6�7�7���36�����4��3�9������
�1���16�	������3�������1�����6��	�2�	�:���

�
��� ��<� ����	7�	����
��
��7���1��	�9��5���������5��1��
	������

2	�
�7�	��6�7�2	���
���:�
�

�!�� �

�

	����	
�������
���� ��
�
���4�	��
����7�	�7�6�	�2�	��51�
1�2	�9�7�7���	�1�	�����	�6�����
�����22�	������1����	2�	6���'6	�����3� 
	��������9��5+���
��7��3�

Page 8



����	�6���������1��	��2����4���������������
����	��6��
�	2�	6���
26	�����6�7�7��6��������1������
��;��2�6��������2	�9���1��
6
67���
�6
1��9������������
�7�����	��1��7	��:��
�
���4�	��9��5�7�6�!�!�51�
1��A2�6���7��1������
��;��@'��73�E�
0��1������������	
�����
��;��
�������������
1��7	���6�7�����3�
2��2������
6	�+�51�
1�56��5	������4������3�2��2���6�7�
��7�	��7�4���1������
��:�����
�	���A2�6���7��16���1��'��73��56��
6�
��6	���6����������
1��7	���6�7�����3�2��2���64����516�������
�1���7�4����
������1����
6��6��1�	����������
��3�6���	��1��:��
�
���4�	��7��
����7��1��6��6���������3�	���
���6���7��������A�
":��1����	��6��)�67���6
1�	��A2�6���7��1��	��������1�������0
63��
�������	���67�	�1�2���6��(�67���2����9�	���A2�	���
�7�
2	6
�������	�*+��:�:����	6�����1��2	������������
�7�����	��1��7	��+����
��6����5��1�1�67���6
1�	������6
����	���	6

��3���
16������
5�	�����2�6
������
1������������	�����
�7�����	��1��7	���5�	��
6
1��9��3�5���+�6�7�����6
��6
�����51���	�C��	�7:��
�
���4�	��5�	��679���7��16���1�� 
1������2	�9������'6	���	��
5�	��
�		���������
��3�6��1�5��1����	��6�� 
1����
���7�	�56	7�
���
�7�����	��1��7	�����	��1��	�6
1��9������(���
��7��3�
6��6�����������
1����6�7������������
1����6
��9�����*+�6�7�5���7�
4��7��
�����3�56�������	6

��3��1��	�6��6�������51����1��������
636���5��1�)�67������6	
1:��
�
���4�	������7�����
�	��5	������	��2���������1��C������������
��
�����&%�����1����
6����9�	��������2	�9������6�7�
!�9���2�����(���!*�7�
������F&%�G��������������
�������;	��
 
	��������3���	9�
�����	����
�7�����	��1��7	��;:�����4�	��5�	��
679���7��16���9�	����6	����
��7����4�	��	�
��9��6�4	�����3����

�	2�	6���26	�����3������
	�6����1��	�656	����������1��	�	���:��
����+��1�� 1�5�����16�����6���	�'6����( ����'*�����������1���
���7��
�����1��9��5�+�
��
�	���6�7��7�6�����
1��7	������
6	�+�
6�7�������	�3��6	���5��1����
��7����4�	��6�7������	�����
�	�����
�6
���1��	�9��5��
��5��(��
��7��3��1���64��������4�	���	�
�7�
6����+��1��7	���6�7�����3�'��2���� �	9�
��*:�
��
�1��������������6	����16���1����	���������3�����1��2	�2���7�
��	2�	6���'6	�����3�,�6	7�5���7��6
��2�6
�����.�4	�6	�B�6	���
�6	
1:��1��,�6	7�5���7����
�6�����������
��7��3�6�	�9��5�����1��
67�2�����2	�
���+������	��3�2	�
�����+�
1��7	��;��1�����6�7�
5���7�4��	��2����4�����	�1��7��3�����
�	�����6

����:�����4�	��
��7�	��7��������64���1�����6�7�63	��7����56��6�3��7�56�����

Page 9



��9����	56	7+�4���6�
�7��16���1��,�6	7����
�6��56��������363��
5��1���1�	����
��7����4�	��51��5�	����������1��,�6	7:�
�
���4�	��63	��7��16�+����9��5�����1��2	�2���7����64���1��������
�1����	2�	6���'6	�����3�,�6	7+����56��������3�	���
���6	�����
2	�3	�����1����	2�	6���'6	�����3��
	������	�9��5:�)�5�9�	��1���
63	��7����56����2�	�6����16���1���4��
�2������	��7����
7�9���2����������16��6	�6�6�7�6�
�7��16���1���64��������4�	�
��	��7�
6����+��1��7	���6�7�����3�'��2��;�� �	9�
���
��2��1���
�276��7:��
�
�������4�	�	����	6��7�1�	�
��
�	����A2	����7�6���1���6���
������3+�	�36	7��3��1����9������2	��6�7�2�����6�6����22�	��
696��64������26	�����5��1���6	���3�7����
������:�����
�	��679���7�
�16���1���5�	��5�	
��3�5��1��1��7	��;������	������2	�9�7��
����	�6����B��22�	����	�6�����5�26	����+���
��7��3��1����51��
169��6�7��64�����:�����
�	����	����7��16��6���7�
���������	���9��
6�
1��7��	����1��26	����56��26	�����6�9�	��	�3�	����2	�
����6�7�
�16��2	�
����5���7��6
�������6

�����51��1�	��1�����167�
2	�9�7�7��1��622	�2	�6�����22�	��6�7�����	�6��������6�26	�������
��64����1��	�
1��7����	��6�������1��	�
6	�:���7+��1�	���	���1��
���4�	����
1��7	��������	
�����	��3�������1��
6	�����������	��1���
	�6���+�56������:��
�
�� ����!<� (�*� �16��7�������1�����64���1���������1��

��	2�	6���'6	�����3�,�6	7+����56��
����
���6	�����
��������5��1��1��
��	2�	6���'6	�����3� 
	��������9��5:�

�
(��*� �16���1���64��������4�	���	��7�
6����+�

�1��7	���6�7�����3�'��2��;�� �	9�
���4��
6�
�7����
��2��1������������	���������
����	��7����2	�3	��������1���6	�6:��

�
��� ��<� �������	��
��2��6�
��5��1��
	������

2	�
�7�	���6�7�2	���
���:�
�
�

�"�� �

�����������
����#�	�����
�	���
�������
��

���
�
���4�	��	�
��9�7�6��677�����6��4	�����3�����1����	�6��������
��	
����������	����(���*+�6��	�C�����7�6���1���6���������3����
�1�����������:�,6��7�����1���677�����6������	�6�����6�7�6����1��
����	�6�����2	�9�������2	�9�7�7+����4�	��5�	��6�
�7����7�
�7��
51��1�	��	������1���5��1�7����2	�
��7�5��1�6��
	������	�9��5����
�1����2�
�2	�2���7�4������
����	��6����:�

Page 10



�
�1��������6���!�	�
��	+��������3���6	���3�6�7������	�+�679���7�
�16����	
����������	����167�4������

����������6�4�7���	�
��
	�6��7�7�	�
��3�9�	���������7��3�6�7�6��6�
����C���
�+����
����	�+�6��6	3�	�2	�2�	���������1���	���;�����7��3�5���7�
����
�	���
���	6��3�9�	������	6�1�	��16������������	
�����
��:�)��
�A2�6���7����56���1�	���	����2�	�6��������������6��6��
��7�2��7�����	36���6�����	6�1�	��16��6������1��������1��
���
��:�
)��679���7��16���
	��������3��1���	���;��2	�
������5���7�
�1�	���	������4��622	�2	�6���4����
	��������3�516���1������
���
3����	����1���	������	��1��	�������56��6���2����:�
�
����
����	��6�����7	�5����4�	��6������������26	63	621�">�
(���
��6�63�����*�����1��	�2�	��51�
1����������1��	��
�����1��

���
�������1��
6�6��3���3�����1��
����
������56������
��2����7����
�����5��1��1��26	���	�1�2�7���9�	��2�6�:��
�
���4�	��
����7�	�7�51��1�	������
����1��	�	�9��5����6�
��6�������
���6���7�5��1����22��7�A��+�����A�>�(�1��
�6�63����������1�������
�����*�51�
1�	�67�;�1���	����5����
��7�69��	���������6���622	�2	�6���
����
�������6�63������
��6�76	7��5��1���&%���6	��6�7�5����6��������	26����1��;��:��
�
����
�	��63	��7����5���7�4��5�	�151�������
��3�6��1�5���
1����
�1���������;�
����
������169��4����
6�6��3��7:��1���6����
679���7��16��4��1��1�������
�������6�63������6�7��1��
�
C����������6�7�!��2��6���'���
��5�	��7�����	�	�9��5�6�7�
��33����7����4�	��6�������
�6���1����6��26	������1��	�	�9��5:�
�
�� ����!<� � �16��6��
	������	�9��5�4����7�	�6
������

7���	�����51��1�	���	
����������	����167�
6
1��9�7�622	�2	�6���
����
�������6�63������
��6�76	7�+���������5��1��1�������
��������6��
�3	�������6�7������
�������6�63������
'	���
���63	��7����"%%":�

�
��� ��<� �������	��
��2��6�
��5��1��
	������

2	�
�7�	���6�7�2	���
���:�
�

�$�� ��	
�����	��������
��
��
��� �	�����
������
�
�������� 

���	������#����
�
���4�	��
����7�	�7��1�����������;��5�	
2�6����	��1��
	��6��7�	�����1��"%&&0&"�����
�26����6	:�
�

Page 11



�1��������6���!�	�
��	+��������3���6	���3�6�7������	�+�679���7�
�16����48�
������1��63	�����������1��������6���!�	�
��	+�
������������6�7����314��	1��7��6�7�696��64�������������
�	�+�
�1���5���7�4��64������4	��3�6�4	�����3�262�	B2	�����6���������1��
��	
����������	����
����
���������1����A��������3����"H�
.�4	�6	�:����4�	��63	��7��16�������5��3��1���2	�����6����+����
5���7�4��5�	�151����
����7�	��3�������3��2�6���403	��2�51��
5���7�4��64��������������6���	��	�3��6	�46��������6
���1���
	�9��5���	56	7:�
�
�1���
	����������
�	�1�31��31��7��1��������7������696��64���4���	��
�1����7�����1������
�26����6	����51�
1������7�	�6
��4��1��1��
����	�9��5�6�7��1��2����4���	�9��5�����6�63��3�'�4��
�'6	
�+�
51�
1����4�	��5�	��7������	�
��9��6�2	�����6��������6���1��
��A��������3����"H�.�4	�6	�:� 1��679���7��16�����56��2	���	64���
��	�	�9��5�����4��
��2����7�5��1����1��
�		��������
�26����6	�
	6�1�	��16��
��������������1����A������
�26����6	+�7������
2����4���
16�3������
������������4�	�1�2:����4�	��
�A2	����7��1��9��5��16��169��3����
��2�����6���	�9��5��4���	��
�1����7�����1������
�26����6	�56��9�	��
����	6����3�6�7�63	��7�
�16���1���5�	��1622����	�	�9��5�����
��������������1����5�
����
�26����6	:��
�
�� ����!<� �16���1��5�	
2�6��4���276��7����	����
���1��

7�
�������7��6���7�64�9�:�
�
��� ��<� � ���2	�3	�����1��5�	
�����1��
��������:�
�
�
�
�
�
����
����	����7+��16�	�
I�1��������3���6	��7�6��#:%%�2��6�7������1�7�6��=:&#�2�J:�

Page 12



 
 
 

Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2011-12 
 

Meeting Date Work Programme 
21 June 2011  
@ 5pm 

1. Introduction to Committee Remit & Terms of Reference   
2. Presentations by Assistant Directors on ongoing work within directorates & future planned work  
3.   Report on Draft Workplan for 2011-12  

3 August 2011 
@ 5pm (TBC) 
 

1.   Attendance of Relevant Executive Members 
2.  York Theatre Royal – Service Level Agreement Performance Update Report & Briefing on Renewal of 

Contract in April 2012 (Liz Wilson to attend) 
3.   Workplan  

28 Sept 2011 
@ 5pm 

1. York Museums Trust Partnership Delivery Plan – Performance Report & Renewal of PDP for 2013-18 
2. First Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report 
3. Presentation on Demographics in York Primary Schools 
4. Update Report on implementation of recommendations arising from previously completed reviews - 

Cultural Quarter & Casual Play 
5. Workplan 

11 October 2011  Tour of Theatre Royal & De Grey Buildings followed by performance of ’40 Years On’ 
2 November 2011 Demographics Scrutiny Review – Informal Information Gathering Session 
7 Dec 2011 
@ 5pm 

1.   Second Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report 
2.   Presentation on Corporate Parenting 
3.   Demographics Review – Formal Interim Report 
4.   York Museums Trust – New Topic Assessment Report 
5.   Workplan 

25 Jan 2012 
@ 5pm  

1.   York Theatre Royal – Service Level Agreement Performance Update Report  
2.   Report on Demographics Review  
3.   Report on Corporate Parenting Review 
4.   Additional Briefing Report re proposed scrutiny topic on York Museums Trust  
5.   Workplan 

29 Feb 2012 1.  Attendance of Chair of York@Large  - Diane Willcocks 
2.  Presentation on Managing Public Parks 
3.  Workplan 

21March 2012 1.   Attendance of Chair of Learning City – Pete Dwyer 
2.   Third Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report   
3.   York Museums Trust Partnership Delivery Plan Performance Update Report 
4.   Workplan   

 

A
genda Item

 5
P

age 13



P
age 14

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	1 Declarations of Interest
	2 Minutes
	5 Learning and Culture Overview and Scrutiny Committee Workplan 2011-12

